
 
 

Julie Leonard, Place 1 

Jacob Hammersmith, Place 2 

Philip Tryon, Place 3 

Isaac Rowe, Place 4 

 Lian Stutsman, Vice-Chair, Place 5  

Keith Miller, Place 6 

LaKesha Small, Place 7 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING  

AGENDA 
 

Wednesday, December 11, 2019 6:30 p.m. 
  Manor City Hall – Council Chambers 

105 E. Eggleston Street 

 

City of Manor  Page 1 

 
 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT    

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed 

three (3) minutes per person.  Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before 

the Commission. To address the Planning and Zoning Commission, please complete the white card and present 

it to the City staff prior to the meeting. No Action May be Taken by the Planning and Zoning Commission 

During Public Comments 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Planning and 

Zoning Commission and will be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items 

unless requested by the Chairperson or a Commission Member; in which event, the item will be removed from 

the consent agenda and considered separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the Planning and 

Zoning Commission Minutes of the November 13, 2019 Regular Called 

Meeting.  

Scott Dunlop, 

Asst. Dev. Services 

Director 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

2. Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon a Short Form Final Plat for the 

FDJ Moctezuma Subdivision, two (2) lots on 2.96 acres more or less, located at 

15721 Schmidt Loop, Manor, TX. 

 

Scott Dunlop, 

Asst. Dev. Services 

Director 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda 

December 11, 2019 

 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 

 

 

3. Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon a Concept Plan for IDEA- 

Manor, one (1) lot on 13.19 acres more or less, located near N. FM 973 and 

Suncrest Road, Manor, TX. 

Scott Dunlop, 

Asst. Dev. Services 

Director 

4. Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon a Concept Plan for Las Entradas 

North, twenty-four (24) lots on 104.6 acres more or less, located near US Hwy 

290 E and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX. 

Scott Dunlop, 

Asst. Dev. Services 

Director 

REGULAR AGENDA 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Concept Plan for the 

Manor Commons SE Commercial, nineteen (19) lots on 73 acres more or less, 

located near US Hwy 290 E and FM 973 N, Manor, TX. Applicant: ALM 

Engineering. Owner: Greenview Development 973, LP 

Scott Dunlop, 

Asst. Dev. Services 

Director 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Short Form Final Plat for 

the FDJ Moctezuma Subdivision, two (2) lots on 2.96 acres more or less, 

located at 15721 Schmidt Loop, Manor, TX. Applicant: M&S Engineering. 

Owner: Felipe Moctezuma 

Scott Dunlop, 

Asst. Dev. Services 

Director 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Concept Plan for IDEA- 

Manor, one (1) lot on 13.19 acres more or less, located near N. FM 973 and 

Suncrest Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Pape-Dawson Engineers. Owner: 

IDEA Public Schools. 

Scott Dunlop, 

Asst. Dev. Services 

Director 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Concept Plan for Las 

Entradas North, twenty-four (24) lots on 104.6 acres more or less, located near 

US Hwy 290 E and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Kimley-Horn 

& Associates. Owner: Las Entradas Development Corp. 

Scott Dunlop, 

Asst. Dev. Services 

Director 

 

ADJOURNMENT   

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the Planning and Zoning Commission reserves the right to 

adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, 

as authorized by Texas Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations 

regarding Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), 

§551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development 

Negotiations). 

  

 

 

POSTING CERTIFICATION  

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of the 

City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the 

following date and time: Friday, December 6, 2019, by 5:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding 

the scheduled time of said meeting. 

 

 

  

_______________________________________ 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda 

December 11, 2019 

 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 

 

 

City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 

Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 

services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail 

lalmaraz@cityofmanor.org 

mailto:lalmaraz@cityofmanor.org


AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

1

December 11, 2019

Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes of the 
November 13, 2019, Regular Meeting. 

■

■

November 13, 2019, P&Z Commission Minutes

It is City staff's recommendation that the P&Z Commission approve the Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes 
of the November 13, 2019, Regular Meeting. 



 
 

Julie Leonard, Place 1 
Jacob Hammersmith, Place 2 

Philip Tryon, Place 3 
Isaac Rowe, Place 4 

 Lian Stutsman, Vice-Chair, Place 5  
Keith Miller, Place 6 

LaKesha Small, Place 7 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

 

Wednesday, November 13, 2019 6:30 p.m. 
  Manor City Hall – Council Chambers 

105 E. Eggleston Street 
 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS  

PRESENT:        ABSENT: 

Place 1: Julie Leonard       Place 7: Lakesha Small 
Place 2: Jacob Hammersmith        
Place 3: Philip Tryon  
Place 4: Isaac Rowe     
Place 5: Lian Stutsman, Vice-Chairperson  
Place 6: Keith Miller 
      
CITY STAFF PRESENT:  
 
Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
 
REGULAR SESSION – 6:30 P.M.  

 With a quorum of the Planning and Zoning (P&Z) Commission present, the regular session of 
the Manor P&Z Commission was called to order by Vice-Chair Stutsman at 6:30 p.m. on 
Wednesday, November 13, 2019, in the Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. 
Eggleston Street, Manor, Texas.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS   

No one appeared to speak at this time. 
 
  



 
Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Session Minutes 
November 13, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA  

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the Planning and Zoning 
Commission Minutes of the October 16, 2019, Regular Meeting. 

 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Leonard and seconded by Commissioner 

Tryon the P&Z Commission voted five (5) For and none (0) Against to approve the 
Consent Agenda. The motion carried unanimously.  

 
PUBLIC HEARING 

2. Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing regarding an amendment to the Manor 
Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 Zoning to amend sections General including 
Application, and Definitions; Zoning District and Regulations including General 
Requirements and Limitations, Zoning of Annexed Areas, and Establishment of 
Zoning Districts; Construction Plans; Conditional Use Permits; Nonconforming Uses; 
Sexually Oriented Businesses; and other related matters. 

Vice-Chair Stutsman opened the public hearing.  
 
The City staff recommended that the P&Z Commission conduct the Public Hearing.  
 

 There was no discussion on this item.  
 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Tryon and seconded by Commissioner Miller 

the P&Z Commission voted six (5) For and none (0) Against to close the Public 
Hearing. The motion carried unanimously.   

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Concept Plan for the Manor 
Commons SE Commercial, nineteen (19) lots on 73 acres more or less, located near US 
Hwy 290 E. and FM 973 N. Manor, TX. Applicant: ALM Engineering. Owner: 
Greenview Development 973, LP 

The City staff recommended that the P&Z Commission postpone this item to the December 
11, 2019, Regular P&Z Meeting per applicant’s request.   

 
Assistant Development Director Dunlop stated that the applicant had requested 

postponement due to the development agreement not being completed.   
 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Miller and seconded by Commissioner 

Leonard the P&Z Commission voted five (5) For and none (0) Against to postpone a 
Concept Plan for the Manor Commons SE Commercial, nineteen (19) lots on 73 acres 
more or less, located near US Hwy 290 E. and FM 973 N. Manor, Texas, to the 
December 11, 2019, Regular P&Z Meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 

  



 
Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Session Minutes 
November 13, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Commissioner Isaac Rowe arrived at 6:34 p.m. and took his place on the dais.  

 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Coordinated Sign Plan for 201 East 
Parsons Street, Manor, TX. Applicant: Hunter Heights, LLC. Owner: Hunter Heights, 
LLC. 

The City staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve a Coordinated Sign Plan 
for 201 East Parsons Street, Manor, TX.   

 
Assistant Development Director Dunlop discussed the amended Plat for 109 S. Lexington 

Street and reasons for denial.  
 
Mary Newman, 201 E. Parson, Suite D, Manor, Texas, spoke to P&Z Commission in 

support of this item.  She introduced herself and discussed her family’s new business in Manor, 
Bud-ee’s Smoke & Vape.  Ms. Newman thanked city staff for their assistance with the 
permitting process.  Ms. Newman expressed the importance and positive impact of signage for 
small businesses.  

 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Hammersmith and seconded by Commissioner 

Tryon the P&Z Commission voted six (6) For and none (0) Against to approve a 
Coordinated Sign Plan for 201 East Parson Street, Manor, TX. The motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an amendment to the Manor Code of 

Ordinances Chapter 14 Zoning to amend sections General including Application, and 
Definitions; Zoning District and Regulations including General Requirements and 
Limitations, Zoning of Annexed Areas, and Establishment of Zoning Districts; 
Construction Plans; Conditional Use Permits; Nonconforming Uses; Sexually Oriented 
Businesses; and other related matters. 

The City staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve an amendment to the 
Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 Zoning to amend sections General including 
Application, and Definitions; Zoning District and Regulations including General Requirements 
and Limitations, Zoning of Annexed Areas, and Establishment of Zoning Districts; 
Construction Plans; Conditional Use Permits; Nonconforming Uses; Sexually Oriented 
Businesses; and other related matters. 

 
Asst. Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the following amendments to the 

Zoning Ordinance.  
  



 
Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Session Minutes 
November 13, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Zoning Code Modifications  

 Definitions (Sec. 14.01.008) 
 Establishment of Zoning Districts (Sec. 14.02.003) 

o Created 4 new districts 
 Single Family Estate  
 Two-Family 
 Townhome 
 Multi-Family 15 

o Modified name of 5 districts 
 Single Family Suburban  
 Single Family Standard  
 Multi-Family 25 
 Institutional Small 
 Institutional Large 

 Moved and redefined Residential Zoning Districts (Sec. 14.02.004) 
 Changed/Re-formatted Residential Permitted Use Table (Sec. 14.02.005) 
 Added Residential Land Use Conditions (Sec. 14.02.006) 
 Revised Residential Development Standards (Lot sizes, setbacks, DU sizes) (Sec. 

14.02.007)  
o Noted that lots in town start at smaller DU size  
o Added section on setback encroachments  

 Moved and redefined Non-Residential Zoning Districts (Sec. 14.02.008)  
 Changed/Reformatted Non-Residential Permitted Use Table (Sec. 14.02.009)  
 Added Non-Residential District Conditions (Sec. 14.02.010) 
 Added Non-Residential Use Conditions (Sec. 14.02.011)  
 Revised Non-Residential Development Standards (Lot sized, lot areas, setbacks)  

o Added section on setback encroachments  
 Moved Historic District, Municipal Parks District, MRRA, and Airport Overlay into 

Special Districts and Overlay division (Division IV)  
 Added Accessory and Temporary Structures and Uses sections (Division V)  
 Added Outdoor Storage and Display sections (Sec. 14.02.020) 
 Added architectural standards (Division VI) 

o Covers things like façade/elevation differentiation, roof pitches, building 
articulation, windows and doors, entry articulation, garage doors, pedestrian access, 
amenities  

 Added Specific Use Permit procedures (Article 14.03) 
o Formally Conditional Use Permits 

 Revised and added to the Non-conforming section (Article 14.04) 



 
Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Session Minutes 
November 13, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 5 
 
 
 

 
 

o Nonconforming structure (Sec. 14.04.002) – enlarged up to 50% of its size before 
needing to conform, damaged greater than 50% needing to conform, vacant for 
more than 90 days converted to conforming use 

o Nonconforming use (Sec. 14.04.003) – cannot be enlarged 
o Nonconforming sites (Sec. 14.04.004) – can change to similar tenant or less intense 

use tenant and not conform. Change to a more intense use tenant and site has to be 
converted to conforming. Abandoned sites (vacant 90 days. Multi-tenant 
sites/buildings are vacant if less than 30% occupied.) 

o Nonconforming Lots (Sec 14.04.005) – Can be developed as if conforming but 
cannot be further subdivided if it remains or creates nonconforming lots  

 Added zoning procedures and moved PUD procedures (Secs. 14.05.002)   
 
Provisions removed to be added elsewhere 

 Site plans (added to Site Development Ord, new Chapter 15) 
o Site Development Ord:  

 Site Development Permits (minor updates) 
 Parking Standards (major updates) 
 Landscaping (major updates) 
 Signs (major updates) 
 Outdoor Lighting (no changes) 
 Wireless Transmission Facilities (new code) 

 Parking Requirements (added to Site Development Ord, new Chapter 15) 
 Sexually oriented businesses (added to Business Chapter 4) 
 Performance standards (added to Chapter 8 Offenses and Nuisances as Environmental 

Standards)  
 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Tryon and seconded by Commissioner Miller 

the P&Z Commission voted six (6) For and none (0) Against to approve an amendment 
to the Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 Zoning to amend sections General 
including Application, and Definitions; Zoning District and Regulations including 
General Requirements and Limitations, Zoning of Annexed Areas, and Establishment 
of Zoning Districts; Construction Plans; Conditional Use Permits; Nonconforming 
Uses; Sexually Oriented Businesses; and other related matters. The motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Hammersmith and seconded by Commissioner 

Tryon the P&Z Commission voted six (6) For and none (0) Against to adjourn the 
regular session of the Manor P&Z Commission at 7:06 p.m. on Wednesday, November 
13, 2019. The motion carried unanimously. 

  



 
Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Session Minutes 
November 13, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 6 
 
 
 

 
 

 
These minutes approved by the Manor P&Z Commission on the 11th day of December 2019.  

 
APPROVED:       
 

_____________________________    
Lian Stutsman       
Vice-Chairperson       
 
  
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________   
Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

2

December 11, 2019

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon a Short Form Final Plat for the FDJ Moctezuma Subdivision, two (2) 
lots on 2.96 acres more or less, located at 15721 Schmidt Loop, Manor, TX.

This is a 2 lot subdivision in our ETJ. At time of posting it has not been approved by our engineer.

■

■

See Item 6 for backup

It is City staff's recommendation that the P&Z Commission conduct a public hearing on a Short Form Final Plat for 
the FDJ Moctezuma Subdivision, two (2) lots on 2.96 acres more or less, located at 15721 Schmidt Loop, Manor, TX.



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

3

December 11, 2019

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon a Concept Plan for IDEA- Manor, one (1) lot on 13.19 acres more or 
less, located near N. FM 973 and Suncrest Road, Manor, TX.

This is a 1 lot subdivision to plat the property the IDEA is proposed to locate. At the time of posting, this item has 
not been approved by our engineer.

■

See Item 7 for backup.

It is City staff's recommendation that the P&Z Commission conduct a public hearing.



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

4

December 11, 2019

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon a Concept Plan for Las Entradas North, twenty-four (24) lots on 
104.6 acres more or less, located near US Hwy 290 E and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX.

This is a concept plan to amend the concept plan for Las Entradas North that was approved in 2013. The property 
has been rezoned; removing the R-2 single family and expanding the C-1 light commercial and adding R-3 
multi-family. This concept plan reflects the new zoning. It has been approved by our engineer.

■

See Item 8 for backup.

It is City staff's recommendation that the P&Z Commission conduct a public hearing. 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

5

December 11, 2019

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Concept Plan for the Manor Commons SE Commercial, 
nineteen (19) lots on 73 acres more or less, located near US Hwy 290 E and FM 973 N, Manor, TX. Applicant: ALM 
Engineering. Owner: Greenview Development 973, LP

This plan has been approved by our engineers but the developer has requested a postponement to the January 
8th meeting while the continue work on an associated development agreement. 
 
This item was postponed at the November 13th and December 11th P&Z meetings.

■

■

Plan 
Engineer Comments and Approval Letter 
Notice Letter 
Mailing Labels 

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning Commission postpone a Concept Plan for the Manor Commons 
SE Commercial, nineteen (19) lots on 73 acres more or less, located near US Hwy 290 E and FM 973 N, Manor, TX to 
the January 8th, 2019, Regular Council Meeting. 





Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2019

Matt Mitchell
ALM Engineering, Inc.
925 S Capital of TX Hwy, Ste B220
West Lake Hills    78746
almeng@sbcglobal.net

Permit Number 2019-P-1217-CP
Job Address: Revised Manor Commons Concept Plan, Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Matt Mitchell,

The first submittal of the Revised Manor Commons Concept Plan (Concept Plan) submitted by ALM Engineering, Inc. 
and received on October 30, 2019, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 
263B. 

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1. The P&Z Chairperson signature block should just state P&Z Chairperson without a name.

2. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 21(c)(4), a layout of the entire tract and its relationship to adjacent property, existing 
development and recorded plats should be provided on the Concept Plan. 

3. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 21(c)(5), the owner's name, deed or plat reference and property lines of property within three 
hundred (300) feet of the development boundaries, as determined by current tax rolls should be provided on the 
Concept Plan.

4. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 21(c)(7), proposed major categories of land use by acreage should be listed on the Concept 
Plan.

5. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 21(c)(8), the proposed number of residential and non-residential lots, tracts or parcels 
should be listed on the Concept Plan along with the number of LUEs required for each category as well 
as the traffic volume to be generated by all proposed development other than single family residential.

6. Ring Road is labeled as Ring Drive on the Concept Plan. Please update to the correct street name. 
Ring Road should be labeled in Manor Commons SE.

7. Clearly show the approximate boundaries of the proposed phases. It is unclear where some of the 
boundary lines are located.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

10/15/2019 1:51:10 PM
Revised Manor Commons Concept Plan
2019-P-1217-CP
Page 2





Date: Thursday, November 7, 2019

Matt Mitchell
ALM Engineering, Inc.
925 S Capital of TX Hwy, Ste B220
West Lake Hills    78746
almeng@sbcglobal.net

Permit Number 2019-P-1217-CP
Job Address: Revised Manor Commons Concept Plan, Manor 78653

Dear Matt Mitchell,

We have conducted a review of the concept plan for the above-referenced project, submitted by Matt 
Mitchell and received by our office on October 30, 2019, for conformance with the City of Manor 
Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B.  The Plans 
appear to be in general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we therefore take no 
exception to their approval as presented. 

Please submit a hard copy of the Concept Plan to Scott Dunlop at the City of Manor for 
signatures.  A copy of the signed Concept Plan will be uploaded under project files on the my 
permit now website.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please 
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.



11/7/2019 9:30:42 AM
Revised Manor Commons Concept Plan
2019-P-1217-CP
Page 2





PACESETTER HOMES, LLC 
14400 THE LAKES BLVD. 
BLD C, STE 200 
PFLUGERVILLE, TX 78660 

 CUBE HHF LP 
5 OLD LANCASTER RD 
MALVERN, PA 19355 

 HIBBS ODEEN 
PO BOX 14332 
AUSTIN , TX 78761-4332 

GREENVIEW DEVELOPMENT 157 L P 
501 VALE ST 
AUSTIN , TX 78746 

 GREENVIEW DEVELOPMENT 157 LP 
% BARTH TIMMERMAN 
501 VALE ST 
AUSTIN , TX 78746 

 WILBARGER CREEK MUD NO 2 
% ARMBURST & BROWN LLP 
100 CONGRESS AVE STE 1300 
AUSTIN , TX 78701-2744 

WILBARGER CREEK MUD NO 2 
% ARMBURST & BROWN LLP 
100 CONGRESS AVE STE 1300 
AUSTIN , TX 78701-2744 

 COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS LTD 
% DWYER REALTY COMPANIES 
9900 US HIGHWAY 290 E 
MANOR , TX 78653-9720 

 PARKER JODIE M & JOYCE F 
12211 OLD HIGHWAY 20 
MANOR , TX 78653-4506 

GREENVIEW DEVELOPMENT 973 L P 
% BARTH TIMMERMANN 
501 VALE ST 
AUSTIN , TX 78746 

 EARLY RICKY LANE & LESLIE ANN 
101 OAK BREEZE CV 
GEORGETOWN , TX 78633-5608 

 EARLY RICKY LANE & LESLIE ANN 
101 OAK BREEZE CV 
GEORGETOWN , TX 78633-5608 

ETERNAL FAITH BAPTIST CHURCH 
12720 FM 973 
MANOR , TX 78653-5151 

 TIMMERMANN GERALDINE 
PO BOX 4784 
AUSTIN, TX 78765 

 GREENVIEW DEVELOPMENT 973 L P 
% BARTH TIMMERMANN 
501 VALE ST 
AUSTIN , TX 78746 

BUTLER FAMILY PARTNERSHIP LTD 
PO BOX 9190 
AUSTIN , TX 78766-9190 

 BUTLER FAMILY PARTNERSHIP LTD 
PO BOX 9190 
AUSTIN , TX 78766-9190 

 BUTLER FAMILY PARTNERSHIP LTD 
PO BOX 9190 
AUSTIN , TX 78766-9190 

TIMMERMANN TERRELL 
PO BOX 4784 
AUSTIN, TX 78765-4784 

 TIMMERMANN TERRELL 
PO BOX 4784 
AUSTIN, TX 78765-4784 

 GREENVIEW DEVELOPMENT 973 L P 
% BARTH TIMMERMANN 
501 VALE ST 
AUSTIN , TX 78746 

GREENVIEW DEVELOPMENT 973 L P 
% BARTH TIMMERMANN 
501 VALE ST 
AUSTIN , TX 78746 

    

     

     



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

6

December 11, 2019

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Short Form Final Plat for the FDJ Moctezuma Subdivision, 
two (2) lots on 2.96 acres more or less, located at 15721 Schmidt Loop, Manor, TX. Applicant: M&S Engineering. 
Owner: Felipe Moctezuma

This is a 2 lot subdivision in our ETJ. At time of posting it has not been approved by our engineer.

■

■

Plan 
Notice Letter 
Mailing Labels 

It is City staff's recommendation that the P&Z Commission disapprove a Short Form Final Plat for the FDJ 
Moctezuma Subdivision, two (2) lots on 2.96 acres more or less, located at 15721 Schmidt Loop, Manor, TX.



L
O

T
 
2

(
1

.
4

8
 
A

C
R

E
S

)

L
O

T
 
1

(
1

.
4

8
 
A

C
R

E
S

)

SCHMIDT LOOP

E
L

I
S

A
 
A

N
D

 
A

L
A

N
 
S

O
R

E
N

S
E

N

(
C

A
L

L
E

D
 
1

0
.
1

3
 
A

C
)

V
O

L
U

M
E

 
1

1
9

5
0

,
 
P

A
G

E
 
1

2
0

D
.
R

.
T

.
C

.
T

.

M
A

R
T

I
N

 
G

A
R

C
I
A

 
C

E
R

R
I
T

O

(
C

A
L

L
E

D
 
4

.
5

6
5

 
A

C
)

D
O

C
 
2

0
1

7
1

8
4

4
5

5

O
.
P

.
R

.
T

.
C

.
T

.

L
A

U
R

E
N

 
S

T
R

A
S

S

(
C

A
L

L
E

D
 
1

.
5

4
1

 
A

C
)

D
O

C
 
2

0
1

5
0

7
5

1
8

0

O
.
P

.
R

.
T

.
C

.
T

.

F
E

L
I
P

E
 
D

 
M

O
C

T
E

Z
U

M
A

A
N

D

V
E

R
O

N
I
C

A
 
M

O
R

A
-
D

O
M

I
N

G
U

E
Z

(
C

A
L

L
E

D
 
2

.
9

5
6

 
A

c
)

D
O

C
 
2

0
1

8
0

3
7

5
2

7

O
.
P

.
R

.
T

.
C

.
T

.

(

S

 

2

5

°

1

4

'
5

4

"

 

W

 

 

5

7

.

5

7

'
)

(

S

 

2

7

°

3

4

'
1

2

"

 

W

 

 

6

4

4

.

5

6

'
)

N

2

7

°

 

4

4

'

 

4

7

"

E

 

1

4

1

.

8

1

'

N

2

7

°

 

4

4

'

 

4

7

"

E

 

1

4

0

.

6

1

'

N

6

0

°

 

4

6

'

 

3

3

"

W

 

4

1

2

.

3

2

'

N

6

2

°

 

4

5

'

 

3

0

"

W

 

4

5

4

.

8

3

'

S
2

6
°
 
3

6
'
 
3

1
"
W

 
7

2
.
9

7
'

N
6

2
°
 
5

3
'
 
5

9
"
W

 
4

5
.
0

4
'

S
2
7

°
 
0

4
'
 
1
8

"
W

 
8

1
.
8
0

'

S

2

7

°

 

0

4

'

 

1

8

"

W

 

1

4

1

.

8

1

'

S

2

7

°

 

3

6

'

 

5

0

"

W

 

6

4

4

.

7

8

'

N
6

2
°
 
2

3
'
 
1

0
"
W

 
8

0
.
2

7
'

N
2

7
°
 
3

6
'
 
5

0
"
E

 
9

8
.
9

2
'

N
2

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
5

1
"
E

 
2

9
.
7

7
'

5
/
8

"
 
'
C

M
N

 
4

4
5

3
'

5
/
8

"
 
'
C

M
N

 
4

4
5

3
'

1
/
2

"
 
'
E

X
A

C
T

A
'

5
/
8

"
 
'
E

X
A

C
T

A
'

5
/
8

"

5
/
8

"
 
'
C

M
N

 
4
4

5
3

'

1
/
2

"

5
5

7
9

1
"
 
P

I
P

E

S

6

2

°

 

4

5

'

 

3

1

"

E

 

4

5

3

.

1

6

'

S
2

7
°
 
4

4
'
 
4

7
"
W

 
9

3
.
2

2
'

1
5

'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

D
O

C
#

 
2
0

1
0
0

9
9

0
9

2

1
0

'
 
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

V
O

L
.
 
9

8
2

2
 
P

G
.
 
1
1

8

1
0
'
 
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

V
O

L
.
1

1
6

4
 
P

G
.
 
4
3

9

P
O

I
N

T
 
O

F

B
E

G
I
N

N
I
N

G

F

M

 

9

7

3

S

P

A

R

K

S

 

R

D

S

C

H

M

I

D

T

 

L

O

O

P

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N

S

C

H

M

I

D

T

 

L

O

O

P

A

R

N

H

A

M

N

 

L

N

F
E

M
A

F
L

O
O

D

Z
O

N
E

 
A

F
E

M
A

F
L

O
O

D

Z
O

N
E

 
A

0
1

0
0

2
0

0

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
1

"
=

1
0

0
'

LE
G

E
N

D
I
R

O
N

 
R

O
D

 
S

E
T

,
 
M

A
R

K
E

D
 
"
F

O
R

E
S

T
 
1

8
4

7
"

I
R

O
N

 
R

O
D

 
F

O
U

N
D

Date: Oct 29, 2019, 10:05am  User ID: jsomera

File: T:\Active Projects\2019\81 Georgetown General Civil\8119FELJM.001 15721 Schmidt Loop Manor\dwg\Sheets\PLAT\8119FELJM.001-FINAL PLAT.dwg

P
E

R
I
M

E
T

E
R

 
F

I
E

L
D

 
N

O
T

E
S

:

B
E

I
N

G
 
2

.
9

6
 
A

C
R

E
S

 
O

F
 
L

A
N

D
,
 
S

I
T

U
A

T
E

D
 
I
N

 
T

H
E

 
G

R
E

E
N

B
E

R
R

Y

G
A

T
E

S
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
,
 
A

B
S

T
R

A
C

T
 
N

O
.
 
3

1
5

,
 
I
N

 
T

R
A

V
I
S

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

,

B
E

I
N

G
 
A

 
T

R
A

C
T

 
O

F
 
L

A
N

D
 
D

E
S

C
R

I
B

E
D

 
A

S
 
2

.
9

5
6

 
A

C
R

E
S

,
 
I
N

 
A

 
D

E
E

D

T
O

 
F

E
L

I
P

E
 
D

.
 
M

O
C

T
E

Z
U

M
A

 
A

N
D

 
V

E
R

O
N

I
C

A
 
M

O
R

A
-
D

O
M

I
N

G
U

E
Z

,

R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 
I
N

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
N

O
.
 
2

0
1

8
0

3
7

5
2

7
,
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
O

F
F

I
C

I
A

L

P
U

B
L

I
C

 
R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 
T

R
A

V
I
S

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

,
 
T

H
I
S

 
T

R
A

C
T

 
W

A
S

S
U

R
V

E
Y

E
D

 
O

N
 
T

H
E

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 
I
N

 
S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 
O

F
 
2

0
1

9
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
T

H
E

D
I
R

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
W

I
L

L
I
A

M
 
F

.
 
F

O
R

E
S

T
,
 
J
R

.
,
 
R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
E

D

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
I
O

N
A

L
 
L

A
N

D
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
 
N

O
.
 
1

8
4

7
.
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
N

O
T

E
:
 
T

H
E

B
E

A
R

I
N

G
 
B

A
S

I
S

 
F

O
R

 
T

H
I
S

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
I
S

 
T

H
E

 
S

T
A

T
E

 
P

L
A

N
E

C
O

O
R

D
I
N

A
T

E
 
S

Y
S

T
E

M
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

 
C

E
N

T
R

A
L

 
Z

O
N

E
 
(
4

2
0

3
)
,
 
A

N
D

 
B

E
I
N

G

M
O

R
E

 
P

A
R

T
I
C

U
L

A
R

L
Y

 
D

E
S

C
R

I
B

E
D

 
B

Y
 
M

E
T

E
S

 
A

N
D

 
B

O
U

N
D

S
 
A

S

F
O

L
L

O
W

S
:

B
E

G
I
N

N
I
N

G
 
A

T
 
A

 
5

/
8

”
 
C

A
P

P
E

D
 
I
R

O
N

 
P

I
N

 
F

O
U

N
D

 
(
S

T
E

E
L

 
P

I
N

)
,

M
A

R
K

E
D

 
“
C

M
N

 
4

4
5

3
”
,
 
A

T
 
T

H
E

 
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
 
O

F
 
S

A
I
D

2
.
9

5
6

 
A

C
R

E
 
T

R
A

C
T

,
 
F

O
R

 
T

H
E

 
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
 
H

E
R

E
O

F
,

S
A

M
E

 
B

E
I
N

G
 
T

H
E

 
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
 
O

F
 
A

 
4

.
5

6
5

 
A

C
R

E
 
T

R
A

C
T

T
H

A
T

 
W

A
S

 
C

O
N

V
E

Y
E

D
 
T

O
 
M

A
R

T
I
N

 
G

A
R

C
I
A

 
C

E
R

R
I
T

O
,
 
A

S

R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 
I
N

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
N

O
.
 
2

0
1

7
1

8
4

4
5

5
,
 
O

F
F

I
C

I
A

L
 
P

U
B

L
I
C

R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 
T

R
A

V
I
S

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

,
 
S

A
I
D

 
P

O
I
N

T
 
A

L
S

O
 
B

E
I
N

G
 
A

P
O

I
N

T
 
I
N

 
T

H
E

 
E

A
S

T
 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

 
L

I
N

E
 
O

F
 
S

C
H

M
I
D

T
 
L

O
O

P
 
(
8

0

F
T

.
 
W

I
D

E
)
,

T
H

E
N

C
E

,
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
 
L

I
N

E
 
O

F
 
S

A
I
D

 
2

.
9

5
6

 
A

C
R

E

T
R

A
C

T
 
A

N
D

 
S

A
I
D

 
4

.
5

6
5

 
A

C
R

E
 
T

R
A

C
T

,
 
S

 
6

2
°
4

5
'
3

1
"
 
E

,
 
4

5
3

.
1

6
 
F

E
E

T
,

T
O

 
A

 
5

/
8

”
 
C

A
P

P
E

D
 
I
R

O
N

 
P

I
N

 
F

O
U

N
D

 
(
S

T
E

E
L

 
P

I
N

)
,
 
M

A
R

K
E

D
 
“
C

M
N

4
4

5
3

”
,
 
A

T
 
T

H
E

 
N

O
R

T
H

E
A

S
T

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
 
O

F
 
S

A
I
D

 
 
2

.
9

5
6

 
A

C
R

E
 
T

R
A

C
T

,

A
N

D
 
T

H
E

 
N

O
R

T
H

E
A

S
T

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
 
H

E
R

E
O

F
,
 
S

A
M

E
 
B

E
I
N

G
 
T

H
E

S
O

U
T

H
E

A
S

T
 
C

O
R

N
E

R
 
O

F
 
S

A
I
D

 
4

.
5

6
5

 
A

C
R

E
 
T

R
A

C
T

,
 
S

A
M

E
 
B

E
I
N

G
 
A

P
O

I
N

T
 
I
N

 
T

H
E

 
W

E
S

T
 
L

I
N

E
 
O

F
 
A

 
C

A
L

L
E

D
 
1

0
.
1

3
 
A

C
R

E
 
T

R
A

C
T

 
T

O

E
L

I
S

A
 
A

N
D

 
A

L
A

N
 
S

O
R

E
N

S
E

N
,
 
R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 
I
N

 
V

O
L

U
M

E
 
1

1
9

5
0

,

P
A

G
E

 
1

2
0

,
 
D

E
E

D
 
R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 
T

R
A

V
I
S

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

,

T
H

E
N

C
E

,
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
 
L

I
N

E
 
O

F
 
S

A
I
D

 
2

.
9

5
6

 
A

C
R

E
 
T

R
A

C
T

A
N

D
 
S

A
I
D

 
1

0
.
1

3
 
A

C
R

E
 
T

R
A

C
T

,
 
S

 
2

7
°
0

4
'
1

8
”
 
W

,
 
2

2
3

.
6

1
 
F

E
E

T
,
 
T

O
 
A

5
/
8

”
 
I
R

O
N

 
P

I
N

 
F

O
U

N
D

 
(
S

T
E

E
L

 
P

I
N

)
,
 
A

T
 
T

H
E

 
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 
C

O
R

N
E

R

O
F

 
S

A
I
D

 
1

0
.
1

3
 
A

C
R

E
 
T

R
A

C
T

,
 
S

A
M

E
 
B

E
I
N

G
 
T

H
E

 
U

P
P

E
R

S
O

U
T

H
E

A
S

T
 
C

O
R

N
E

R
 
O

F
 
S

A
I
D

 
2

.
9

5
6

 
A

C
R

E
 
T

R
A

C
T

,
 
S

A
M

E
 
B

E
I
N

G
 
A

P
O

I
N

T
 
I
N

 
T

H
E

 
N

O
R

T
H

 
L

I
N

E
 
O

F
 
A

 
C

A
L

L
E

D
 
1

.
5

4
1

 
A

C
R

E
 
T

R
A

C
T

 
T

O

L
A

U
R

E
N

 
S

T
R

A
U

S
S

 
D

O
C

.
 
2

0
1

5
0

7
5

1
8

0
 
D

E
E

D
 
R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 
T

R
A

V
I
S

C
O

U
N

T
Y

,
 
T

E
X

A
S

,

T
H

E
N

C
E

,
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
 
L

I
N

E
 
O

F
 
S

A
I
D

 
2

.
9

5
6

 
A

C
R

E
 
T

R
A

C
T

A
N

D
 
S

A
I
D

 
1

.
5

4
1

 
A

C
R

E
 
T

R
A

C
T

,
 
N

 
6

2
°
5

3
'
5

9
"
 
W

,
 
4

5
.
0

4
 
 
F

E
E

T
,
 
T

O
 
A

5
/
8

"
 
C

A
P

P
E

D
 
I
R

O
N

 
P

I
N

 
F

O
U

N
D

 
(
S

T
E

E
L

 
P

I
N

)
,
 
M

A
R

K
E

D
 
“
E

X
A

C
T

A
"
,

A
T

 
T

H
E

 
E

L
L

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
 
O

F
 
S

A
I
D

 
2

.
9

5
6

 
A

C
R

E
 
T

R
A

C
T

,
 
S

A
M

E
 
B

E
I
N

G

T
H

E
 
M

O
S

T
 
N

O
R

T
H

E
R

L
Y

 
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
 
O

F
 
S

A
I
D

 
1

.
5

4
1

A
C

R
E

 
T

R
A

C
T

,

T
H

E
N

C
E

,
 
C

O
N

T
I
N

U
I
N

G
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
 
L

I
N

E
 
O

F
 
S

A
I
D

 
2

.
9

5
6

A
C

R
E

 
T

R
A

C
T

 
A

N
D

 
S

A
I
D

 
1

.
5

4
1

 
A

C
R

E
 
T

R
A

C
T

,
 
S

 
2

6
°
3

6
'
3

1
"
 
W

,
 
7

2
.
9

7

F
E

E
T

,
 
T

O
 
A

 
1

/
2

"
 
C

A
P

P
E

D
 
I
R

O
N

 
P

I
N

 
F

O
U

N
D

 
(
S

T
E

E
L

 
P

I
N

)
,
 
M

A
R

K
E

D

"
E

X
A

C
T

A
"
,
 
A

T
 
T

H
E

 
L

O
W

E
R

 
S

O
U

T
H

E
A

S
T

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
 
O

F
 
S

A
I
D

 
2

.
9

5
6

A
C

R
E

 
T

R
A

C
T

,

T
H

E
N

C
E

,
 
C

O
N

T
I
N

U
I
N

G
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
 
L

I
N

E
 
O

F
 
S

A
I
D

 
2

.
9

5
6

A
C

R
E

 
T

R
A

C
T

 
A

N
D

 
S

A
I
D

 
1

.
5

4
1

 
A

C
R

E
 
T

R
A

C
T

,
 
N

 
6

0
°
4

6
'
3

3
"
 
W

,
 
4

1
2

.
3

2

F
E

E
T

,
 
T

O
 
A

 
1

/
2

"
 
C

A
P

P
E

D
 
I
R

O
N

 
P

I
N

 
S

E
T

 
(
S

T
E

E
L

 
P

I
N

)
,
 
M

A
R

K
E

D

"
F

O
R

E
S

T
 
R

P
L

S
 
1

8
4

7
"
,
 
A

T
 
T

H
E

 
E

L
L

 
 
C

O
R

N
E

R
 
O

F
 
S

A
I
D

 
2

.
9

5
6

 
A

C
R

E

T
R

A
C

T
,
 
S

A
M

E
 
B

E
I
N

G
 
T

H
E

 
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
 
O

F
 
S

A
I
D

 
1

.
5

4
1

A
C

R
E

 
T

R
A

C
T

,
 
S

A
M

E
 
B

E
I
N

G
 
A

 
P

O
I
N

T
 
I
N

 
T

H
E

 
 
E

A
S

T
 
L

I
N

E
 
O

F
 
S

A
I
D

S
C

H
M

I
D

T
 
L

O
O

P
,
 
F

R
O

M
 
W

H
I
C

H
 
A

 
5

/
8

”
 
C

A
P

P
E

D
 
I
R

O
N

 
P

I
N

 
F

O
U

N
D

(
S

T
E

E
L

 
P

I
N

)
,
 
M

A
R

K
E

D
 
"
C

M
N

 
4

4
5

3
"
,
 
A

T
 
T

H
E

 
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 
C

O
R

N
E

R

O
F

 
S

A
I
D

 
1

.
5

4
1

 
A

C
R

E
 
T

R
A

C
T

,
 
B

E
A

R
S

:
 
S

 
2

7
°
4

4
'
4

7
"
 
W

,
 
9

3
.
2

2
 
F

E
E

T

T
H

E
N

C
E

,
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
E

A
S

T
 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

 
L

I
N

E
 
O

F
 
S

C
H

M
I
D

T

L
O

O
P

,
 
N

 
2

7
°
4

4
'
4

7
"
 
E

,
 
2

8
2

.
4

3
 
F

E
E

T
,
 
T

O
 
T

H
E

 
P

O
I
N

T
 
O

F
 
B

E
G

I
N

N
I
N

G
.

B
E

A
R

I
N

G
S

 
C

I
T

E
D

 
H

E
R

E
O

N
 
B

A
S

E
D

 
O

N
 
S

T
A

T
E

P
L

A
N

E
 
C

O
O

R
D

I
N

A
T

E
S

,
 
G

R
I
D

 
N

O
R

T
H

,
 
C

E
N

T
R

A
L

Z
O

N
E

,
 
T

E
X

A
S

 
N

A
D

 
8

3
 
(
9

3
)
.

NORTH

V
I
C

I
N

I
T

Y
 
M

A
P

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
1

"
=

2
,
0

0
0

'

A

P

P

R

O

X

.

 

N

1

8

°

3

3

'
5

9

"

W

 

4

6

5

.

5

9

'

T

O

 

N

O

R

T

H

W

E

S

T

 

C

O

R

N

E

R

 

O

F

G

 

B

 

G

A

T

E

S

 

S

U

R

V

E

Y

,

A

B

S

T

R

A

C

T

 

N

O

.

 

3

1

5

O
W

N
E

R
:

F
E

L
I
P

E
 
D

E
 
J
E

S
U

S
 
M

O
C

T
E

Z
U

M
A

1
2

0
0

 
B

R
O

A
D

M
O

O
R

 
R

O
A

D
 
D

R
.
 
A

P
T

 
2

0
1

A
U

S
T

I
N

,
 
T

X
 
7

8
7

2
3

P
H

O
N

E
 
(
9

1
0

)
5

4
5

-
4

2
1

0

E
M

A
I
L

 
F

E
L

I
P

E
M

O
C

T
E

Z
U

M
A

2
7

@
G

M
A

I
L

.
C

O
M

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

:
W

I
L

L
I
A

M
 
F

.
 
F

O
R

E
S

T
 
J
R

.
,
 
R

P
L

S

F
O

R
E

S
T

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
I
N

G

1
0

0
2

 
A

S
H

 
S

T
.

G
E

O
R

G
E

T
O

W
N

,
 
T

X
 
7

8
6

2
6

P
H

O
N

E
 
(
5

1
2

)
9

3
0

-
5

9
2

7

E
M

A
I
L

 
B

E
T

H
A

N
N

@
F

O
R

E
S

T
S

U
R

V
E

Y
I
N

G
.
C

O
M

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
:

J
E

N
 
H

E
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

,
 
P

E

M
&

S
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G

F
I
R

M
 
F

-
1

3
9

4

1
0

2
 
W

.
 
M

O
R

R
O

W
 
S

T
.

G
E

O
R

G
E

T
O

W
N

,
 
T

E
X

A
S

 
7

8
6

2
6

P
H

O
N

E
 
8

3
0

.
2

2
8

.
5

4
4

6

E
M

A
I
L

 
J
H

E
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

@
M

S
E

N
G

R
.
C

O
M

S
U

B
M

I
T

T
A

L
 
D

A
T

E
:

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
 
4

,
 
2

0
1

9

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
 
D

A
T

E
:

O
R

I
G

I
N

A
L

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
:

G
 
B

 
G

A
T

E
S

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

A
B

S
T

R
A

C
T

 
N

O
.
 
2

0
5

F
E

M
A

 
F

L
O

O
D

P
L

A
I
N

:
T

H
E

R
E

 
I
S

 
N

O
 
E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
1

0
0

 
Y

E
A

R
 
F

L
O

O
D

P
L

A
I
N

 
A

S
 
S

H
O

W
N

 
O

N
 
F

I
R

M
 
P

A
N

E
L

 
4

8
4

5
3

C
O

2
9

5
H

,
 
D

A
T

E
D

0
9

/
2

6
/
2

0
0

8

N
E

W
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
S

:
N

O
 
N

E
W

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
S

 
A

R
E

 
P

L
A

N
N

E
D

L
A

N
D

 
U

S
E

:
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L

NORTH

FI
N

AL
 P

LA
T 

O
F

FD
J M

O
CT

EZ
UM

A

SH
EE

T
01

 O
F 

02



Date: Oct 29, 2019, 10:05am  User ID: jsomera

File: T:\Active Projects\2019\81 Georgetown General Civil\8119FELJM.001 15721 Schmidt Loop Manor\dwg\Sheets\PLAT\8119FELJM.001-FINAL PLAT.dwg

FI
N

AL
 P

LA
T 

O
F

FD
J M

O
CT

EZ
UM

A

SH
EE

T
02

 O
F 

02

S
T

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
T

E
X

A
S

§ §
KN

O
W

 A
LL

 M
EN

 B
Y 

TH
ES

E 
PR

ES
EN

TS
;

CO
UN

TY
 O

F 
TR

AV
IS

§

I, 
FE

LI
PE

 D
E 

JE
SU

S 
M

O
CT

EZ
UM

A 
SO

LE
 O

W
N

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
CE

RT
AI

N
 T

RA
CT

 O
F 

LA
N

D
 S

H
O

W
N

H
ER

EO
N

 A
N

D
 D

ES
CR

IB
ED

 IN
 A

 D
EE

D
 R

EC
O

RD
ED

 IN
 D

O
CU

M
EN

T 
N

O
. (

O
R 

VO
LU

M
E 

AN
D

PA
G

E)
 O

F 
TH

E 
O

FF
IC

IA
L 

RE
CO

RD
S 

O
F 

TR
AV

IS
 C

O
UN

TY
, T

EX
AS

, [
AN

D
 D

O
 H

ER
EB

Y 
ST

AT
E

TH
AT

 T
H

ER
E 

AR
E 

N
O

 L
IE

N
 H

O
LD

ER
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

CE
RT

AI
N

 T
RA

CT
 O

F 
LA

N
D

], 
AN

D
 D

O
 H

ER
EB

Y
[S

UB
D

IV
ID

E,
 R

ES
UB

D
IV

ID
E,

 A
M

EN
D

, E
TC

] S
AI

D
 T

RA
CT

 A
S 

SH
O

W
N

 H
ER

EO
N

, A
N

D
 D

O
H

ER
EB

Y 
CO

N
SE

N
T 

TO
 A

LL
 P

LA
T 

N
O

TE
 R

EQ
UI

RE
M

EN
TS

 S
H

O
W

N
 H

ER
EO

N
, A

N
D

 D
O

 H
ER

EB
Y

FO
RE

VE
R 

D
ED

IC
AT

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
PU

BL
IC

 T
H

E 
RO

AD
S,

 A
LL

EY
S,

 R
IG

H
TS

-O
F-

W
AY

, E
AS

EM
EN

TS
AN

D
 P

UB
LI

C 
PL

AC
ES

 S
H

O
W

N
 H

ER
EO

N
 F

O
R 

SU
CH

 P
UB

LI
C 

PU
RP

O
SE

S 
AS

 T
RA

VI
S 

CO
UN

TY
M

AY
 D

EE
 A

PP
RO

PR
IA

TE
, A

N
D

 D
O

 H
ER

EB
Y 

ST
AT

E 
TH

AT
 A

LL
 P

UB
LI

C 
RO

AD
W

AY
S 

AN
D

EA
SE

M
EN

TS
 A

S 
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

T 
AR

E 
FR

EE
 O

F 
LI

EN
S.

 T
H

IS
 S

UB
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 IS
 T

O
 B

E
KN

O
W

N
 A

S

FD
J M

O
CT

EZ
UM

A

TO
 C

ER
TI

FY
 W

H
IC

H
, W

IT
N

ES
S 

BY
 M

Y 
H

AN
D

 T
H

IS
 _

__
__

 D
AY

 O
F 

__
__

__
__

__
, 2

0_
__

.

FE
LI

PE
 D

E 
JE

SU
S 

M
O

CT
EZ

UM
A

12
00

 B
RO

AD
M

O
O

R 
RO

AD
 D

R.
 A

PT
 2

01
AU

ST
IN

, T
X 

78
72

3

S
T

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
T

E
X

A
S

§ §
KN

O
W

 A
LL

 M
EN

 B
Y 

TH
ES

E 
PR

ES
EN

TS
;

CO
UN

TY
 O

F 
TR

AV
IS

§

BE
FO

RE
 M

E,
 T

H
E 

UN
D

ER
SI

G
N

ED
 A

UT
H

O
RI

TY
, O

N
 T

H
IS

 D
AY

 P
ER

SO
N

AL
LY

 A
PP

EA
RE

D
 F

EL
IP

E
D

E 
JE

SU
S 

M
O

CT
EZ

UM
A,

 K
N

O
W

N
 B

Y 
M

E 
TO

 B
E 

TH
E 

PE
RS

O
N

 W
H

O
SE

 N
AM

E 
IS

 S
UB

SC
RI

BE
D

TO
 T

H
E 

FO
RE

G
O

IN
G

 IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

AN
D

 A
CK

N
O

W
LE

D
G

ED
 T

O
 M

E 
TH

AT
 T

H
EY

 E
XE

CU
TE

D
TH

E 
FO

RE
G

O
IN

G
 IN

ST
RU

M
EN

T 
AS

 T
H

E 
O

W
N

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

RT
Y 

D
ES

CR
IB

ED
 H

ER
EO

N
.

G
IV

EN
 U

N
D

ER
 M

Y 
H

AN
D

 A
N

D
 S

EA
L 

O
F 

O
FF

IC
E 

TH
IS

 _
__

__
 D

AY
 O

F 
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

__
.

N
O

TA
RY

 P
UB

LI
C 

IN
 A

N
D

 F
O

R 
TH

E 
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

TE
XA

S

M
Y 

CO
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 E

XP
IR

ES
 O

N
: 

S
T

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
T

E
X

A
S

§ §
KN

O
W

 A
LL

 M
EN

 B
Y 

TH
ES

E 
PR

ES
EN

TS
;

CO
UN

TY
 O

F 
TR

AV
IS

§

I, 
W

IL
LI

AM
 F

. F
O

RE
ST

 JR
., 

RE
G

IS
TE

RE
D

 P
RO

CE
SS

IO
N

AL
 L

AN
D

 S
UR

VE
YO

R 
IN

 T
H

E 
ST

AT
E 

O
F

TE
XA

S,
 D

O
 H

ER
EB

Y 
CE

RT
IF

Y 
TH

AT
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

T 
IS

 T
RU

E 
AN

D
 C

O
RR

EC
TL

Y 
M

AD
E 

FR
O

M
 A

N
AC

TU
AL

 S
UR

VE
Y 

M
AD

E 
O

N
 T

H
E 

G
RO

UN
D

 O
F 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LE

G
AL

LY
 D

ES
CR

IB
ED

H
ER

EO
N

, A
N

D
 T

H
AT

 T
H

ER
E 

AR
E 

N
O

 A
PP

AR
EN

T 
D

IS
CR

EP
AN

CI
ES

, C
O

N
FL

IC
TS

,
O

VE
RL

AP
PI

N
G

 O
F 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
, V

IS
IB

LE
 U

TI
LI

TY
 L

IN
ES

 O
R 

RO
AD

S 
IN

 P
LA

CE
, E

XC
EP

T 
AS

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

E 
AC

CO
M

PA
N

YI
N

G
 P

LA
T,

 A
N

D
 T

H
AT

 T
H

E 
CO

RN
ER

 M
O

N
UM

EN
TS

 S
H

O
W

N
H

ER
EO

N
 W

ER
E 

PR
O

PE
RL

Y 
PL

AC
ED

 U
N

D
ER

 M
Y 

SU
PE

RV
IS

IO
N

 IN
 A

CC
O

RD
AN

CE
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
CI

TY
 O

F 
M

AN
O

R 
RE

G
UL

AT
IO

N
S.

TO
 C

ER
TI

FY
 W

H
IC

H
, W

IT
N

ES
S 

M
Y 

H
AN

D
 A

N
D

 S
EA

L 
TH

IS
 _

__
__

 D
AY

 O
F 

__
__

__
__

__
, 2

0_
__

.

W
IL

LI
AM

 F
. F

O
RE

ST
 JR

.
D

AT
E

RE
G

IS
TE

RE
D

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 L

AN
D

 S
UR

VE
YO

R,
 N

O
. 4

24
9

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S

S
T

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
T

E
X

A
S

§ §
KN

O
W

 A
LL

 M
EN

 B
Y 

TH
ES

E 
PR

ES
EN

TS
;

CO
UN

TY
 O

F 
TR

AV
IS

§

I, 
JE

N
N

IF
ER

 L
. H

EN
D

ER
SO

N
, R

EG
IS

TE
RE

D
 P

RO
CE

SS
IO

N
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R 

IN
 T

H
E 

ST
AT

E 
O

F
TE

XA
S,

 D
O

 H
ER

EB
Y 

CE
RT

IF
Y 

TH
AT

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
T 

IS
 N

O
T 

LO
CA

TE
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
ED

W
AR

D
S

AQ
UI

FE
R 

RE
CH

AR
G

E 
ZO

N
E 

AN
D

 IS
 N

O
T 

EN
CR

O
AC

H
ED

 B
Y 

A 
SP

EC
IA

L 
FL

O
O

D
 H

AZ
AR

D
AR

EA
 IN

UN
D

AT
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

10
0 

YE
AR

 F
LO

O
D

 A
S 

ID
EN

TI
FI

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
U.

S.
 F

ED
ER

AL
EM

ER
G

EN
CY

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

AG
EN

CY
 B

O
UN

D
AR

Y 
M

AP
, (

FL
O

O
D

 IN
SU

RA
N

CE
 R

AT
E 

M
AP

),
CO

M
M

UN
IT

Y 
PA

N
EL

 N
UM

BE
R 

48
45

3C
O

29
5H

, E
FF

EC
TI

VE
 D

AT
A 

09
/2

6/
20

08
.

TO
 C

ER
TI

FY
 W

H
IC

H
, W

IT
N

ES
S 

M
Y 

H
AN

D
 A

N
D

 S
EA

L 
TH

IS
 _

__
__

 D
AY

 O
F 

__
__

__
__

__
, 2

0_
__

.

JE
N

N
IF

ER
 L

. H
EN

D
ER

SO
N

D
AT

E
RE

G
IS

TE
RE

D
 P

RO
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R,

 N
O

. 1
16

88
3

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S

A
C

C
E

P
T

E
D

 
A

N
D

 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
C

O
R

D
 
B

Y
 
T

H
E

 
P

L
A

N
N

I
N

G
 
A

N
D

 
Z

O
N

I
N

G

C
O

M
M

I
S

S
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
C

I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

A
N

O
R

,
 
T

E
X

A
S

,
 
O

N
 
T

H
I
S

 
T

H
E

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
D

A
Y

 
O

F

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,
 
2
0
1
_
_
.

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:
A

T
T

E
S

T
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
H

A
I
R

P
E

R
S

O
N

L
L
U

V
I
A

 
A

L
M

A
R

A
Z

,
 
C

I
T

Y
 
S

E
C

R
E

T
A

R
Y

S
T

A
T

E
 
O

F
 
T

E
X

A
S

§

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
O

F
 
T

R
A

V
I
S

§

I
,
 
D

A
N

A
 
D

E
B

E
A

U
V

I
O

R
,
 
C

L
E

R
K

 
O

F
 
T

R
A

V
I
S

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

,
 
D

O
 
H

E
R

E
B

Y
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

Y
 
T

H
A

T

T
H

E
 

F
O

R
E

G
O

I
N

G
 

I
N

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

 
O

F
 

W
R

I
T

I
N

G
 

A
N

D
 

I
T

S
 

C
E

R
T

I
F

I
C

A
T

E
 

O
F

A
U

T
H

E
N

T
I
C

A
T

I
O

N
 

W
A

S
 

F
I
L
E

D
 

F
O

R
 

R
E

C
O

R
D

 
I
N

 
M

Y
 

O
F

F
I
C

E
 

O
N

 
T

H
E

 
_
_
_
_

 
D

A
Y

 
O

F

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,
 

2
0
1
_
_
,
 

A
T

 
_
_
_
O

'
C

L
O

C
K

,
 

_
_
_
.
M

.
,
 

D
U

L
Y

 
R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 

T
H

I
S

 
T

H
E

 
D

A
Y

 
O

F

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,
 
2
0
1
_
_
,
 
A

T
 
_
_
_
O

'
C

L
O

C
K

,
 
_
_
_
.
M

.
,
 
I
N

 
T

H
E

 
P

L
A

T
 
R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 
O

F
 
T

R
A

V
I
S

C
O

U
N

T
Y

,
 
T

E
X

A
S

.

W
I
T

N
E

S
S

 
M

Y
 
H

A
N

D
 
A

N
D

 
S

E
A

L
 
O

F
 
O

F
F

I
C

E
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
C

L
E

R
K

,
 
T

H
I
S

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
D

A
Y

O
F

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,
 
2
0
1
_
_
,
 
A

.
D

.

D
A

N
A

 
D

E
B

E
A

U
V

I
O

R
,
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
C

L
E

R
K

T
R

A
V

I
S

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

B
Y

:
 

,
 
D

E
P

U
T

Y

A
C

C
E

P
T

E
D

 
A

N
D

 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
C

O
R

D
 
B

Y
 
T

H
E

 
C

I
T

Y
 
C

O
U

N
C

I
L
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
C

I
T

Y
 
O

F

M
A

N
O

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

,
 
O

N
 
T

H
I
S

 
T

H
E

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
D

A
Y

 
O

F
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,
 
2
0
1
_
_
.

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:
A

T
T

E
S

T
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
A

Y
O

R
L
L
U

V
I
A

 
A

L
M

A
R

A
Z

,
 
C

I
T

Y
 
S

E
C

R
E

T
A

R
Y

A
S

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
D

A
T

E
 
I
N

D
I
C

A
T

E
D

 
B

E
L

O
W

,
 
A

Q
U

A
 
W

A
T

E
R

 
S

U
P

P
L

Y
 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
I
O

N
 
H

A
S

 
N

O
T

 
A

G
R

E
E

D

T
O

 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
 
W

A
T

E
R

 
S

U
P

P
L

Y
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
 
T

O
 
T

H
I
S

 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N
 
B

E
C

A
U

S
E

 
T

H
E

 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N
 
H

A
S

N
O

T
 
C

O
M

P
L

I
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
T

A
R

I
F

F
 
O

F
 
A

Q
U

A
 
W

A
T

E
R

 
S

U
P

P
L

Y
 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
I
O

N
,
 
I
N

C
L

U
D

I
N

G

S
P

E
C

I
F

I
C

A
L

L
Y

 
T

H
E

 
R

U
L

E
S

 
A

N
D

 
R

E
G

U
L

A
T

I
O

N
S

 
C

O
N

C
E

R
N

I
N

G
 
A

Q
U

A
'
S

 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
 
T

O

S
U

B
D

I
V

I
S

I
O

N
S

.
 
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
T

H
E

 
A

Q
U

A
 
T

A
R

I
F

F
,
 
R

E
T

A
I
L

 
W

A
T

E
R

 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
 
I
S

 
N

O
T

 
A

V
A

I
L

A
B

L
E

 
T

O

A
N

Y
 
L

O
T

 
I
N

 
A

 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N
 
T

H
A

T
 
I
S

 
N

O
T

 
I
N

 
C

O
M

P
L

I
A

N
C

E
 
W

I
T

H
 
A

L
L

 
O

F
 
S

U
C

H
 
R

U
L

E
S

 
A

N
D

R
E

G
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
S

,
 
I
N

C
L

U
D

I
N

G
 
T

H
E

 
P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

 
O

F
 
A

P
P

L
I
C

A
B

L
E

 
F

E
E

S
.
 
 
N

O
 
L

O
T

 
I
N

 
T

H
I
S

S
U

B
D

I
V

I
S

I
O

N
 
W

I
L

L
 
B

E
 
E

L
I
G

I
B

L
E

 
T

O
 
R

E
C

E
I
V

E
 
R

E
T

A
I
L

 
W

A
T

E
R

 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
 
F

R
O

M
 
A

Q
U

A
'
S

D
I
S

T
R

I
B

U
T

I
O

N
 
S

Y
S

T
E

M
 
U

N
T

I
L

 
T

H
E

 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N
 
F

U
L

L
Y

 
C

O
M

P
L

I
E

S
 
W

I
T

H
 
A

L
L

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

P
R

O
V

I
S

I
O

N
S

 
O

F
 
A

Q
U

A
'
S

 
T

A
R

I
F

F
,
 
I
N

C
L

U
D

I
N

G
 
T

H
E

 
R

U
L

E
S

 
A

N
D

 
R

E
G

U
L

A
T

I
O

N
S

 
C

O
N

C
E

R
N

I
N

G

A
Q

U
A

'
S

 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
 
T

O
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N
S

.

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

A
L

A
N

 
D

A
V

I
D

 
M

C
M

U
R

R
Y

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
R

A
Q

U
A

 
W

A
T

E
R

 
S

U
P

P
L

Y
 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
I
O

N

D
A

T
E

:
 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

BA
SE

D
 U

PO
N

 T
H

E 
AB

O
VE

 R
EP

RE
SE

N
TA

TI
O

N
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

EN
G

IN
EE

R 
O

R 
SU

RV
EY

O
R 

W
H

O
SE

SE
AL

 IS
 A

FF
IX

ED
 H

ER
ET

O
, A

N
D

 A
FT

ER
 A

 R
EV

IE
W

 O
F 

TH
E 

PL
AT

 T
H

AT
 C

O
M

PL
IE

S 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E
RE

Q
UI

RE
M

EN
TS

 O
F 

ED
W

AR
D

S 
AQ

UI
FE

R 
RE

G
UL

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R 

TR
AV

IS
 C

O
UN

TY
 A

N
D

 T
RA

VI
S

CO
UN

TY
 O

N
-S

IT
E 

SE
W

AG
E 

FA
CI

LI
TY

 R
EG

UL
AT

IO
N

S.
 T

H
IS

 C
ER

TI
FI

CA
TI

O
N

 IS
 M

AD
E

SO
LE

LY
 U

PO
N

 S
UC

H
 R

EP
RE

SE
N

TA
TI

O
N

S 
AN

D
 S

H
O

UL
D

 N
O

T 
BE

 R
EL

IE
D

 U
PO

N
 F

O
R

VE
RI

FI
CA

TI
O

N
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

FA
CT

S 
AL

LE
G

ED
. T

H
E 

TR
AV

IS
 C

O
UN

TY
 A

N
D

 C
IT

IE
S 

H
EA

LT
H

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
(T

CC
H

D
) A

N
D

 T
RA

VI
S 

CO
UN

TY
 D

IS
CL

AI
M

 A
N

Y 
RE

SP
O

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 T

O
 A

N
Y

M
EM

BE
R 

O
F 

TH
E 

PU
BL

IC
 F

O
R 

IN
D

EP
EN

D
EN

T 
VE

RI
FI

CA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

RE
PR

ES
EN

TA
TI

O
N

S,
FA

CT
UA

L 
O

R 
O

TH
ER

W
IS

E,
 C

O
N

TA
IN

ED
 IN

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
T 

AN
D

 T
H

E 
D

O
CU

M
EN

TS
AS

SO
CI

AT
ED

 W
IT

H
 IT

.

TC
CD

 D
IR

EC
TO

R
D

AT
E

EN
VI

RO
N

M
EN

TA
L 

H
EA

LT
H

 S
ER

VI
CE

S,
 T

CC
H

D





MOCTEZUMA, FELIPE D & 

VERONICA MORA-DOMINGUEZ 

1200 BROADMOOR DR APT 104 

AUSTIN, TX 78723-3101 

 

 

ARBORETUM CROSSING LLC 

401 CONGRESS AVE 33RD FL 

AUSTIN, TX 78701-3792 

 

 

SORENSEN, ELSA & ALAN 

PO BOX 143162 

AUSTIN, TX 78714-3162 

 

SORENSEN, ELSA 

PO BOX 143162 

AUSTIN, TX 78714-3162 

 

 

STAUSS, LAUREN 

15713 SCHMIDT LP 

MANOR, TX 78653 

 

 

MARTINEZ, JORGE LUIS 

JOSE LUIS MARTINEZ 

REYNA MARTINEZ 

16403 KNOTTINGHAM DR. 

PFLUGERVILLE, TX 78660-2119 

 

PAZ, JILMER 

206 COMANCHE CIR 

HUTTO, TX 78634-5485 

 

 

DYRENFURTH, WALTER J 

15800 SCHMIDT LOOP 

MANOR, TX 78653-4089 

 

 

CANTY, MARGARET M 

UNIT 2 

11421 SCHMIDT LN 

MANOR, TX 78653-3662 

 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

7

December 11, 2019

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Concept Plan for IDEA- Manor, one (1) lot on 13.19 acres 
more or less, located near N. FM 973 and Suncrest Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Pape-Dawson Engineers. Owner: 
IDEA Public Schools. 

This is a 1 lot subdivision to plat the property the IDEA is proposed to locate. At the time of posting, this item has 
not been approved by our engineer.

■

■

Plan 
TIA Determination form 
Notice Letter 
Mailing Labels

It is City staff's recommendation that the P&Z Commission disapprove a Concept Plan for IDEA- Manor, one (1) lot 
on 13.19 acres more or less, located near N. FM 973 and Suncrest Road, Manor, TX.



F
.M

. 9
73

S
U

N
C

R
E

S
T 

R
O

A
D

IDEA - MANOR

LO
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

P

MANOR, TEXAS

CONCEPT PLAN

E
X

H
© 

 
©

2000 NW LOOP 410 I SAN ANTONIO, TX 78213 I 210.375.9000

SAN ANTONIO I AUSTIN I HOUSTON I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10028800

C
IT

Y
 O

F
M

A
N

O
R

C
IT

Y
 O

F
M

A
N

O
R

C
IT

Y
 O

F
M

A
N

O
R

 E
.T

.J
.

S
IT

E
 IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

:
O

W
N

E
R

:

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
:

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

:
8
9
5
1
2

PROFES
S

IO
N

A
L

 E
N

G
IN

EER

L

I
C

E
N

S
E

D

STA
T

E
 O

F
 T

E
X

A

S

S
IT

E

LE
G

E
N

D
:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

E
R

:



 

   
 

TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS (TIA)  DETERMINATION WORKSHEET 
 

APPLICANT MUST FILL IN WORKSHEET PRIOR TO SUBMITTING FOR TIA DETERMINATION 
 
PROJECT NAME:                
 
LOCATION:                    
 
APPLICANT:            TELEPHONE NO:    
 
APPLICATION STATUS:     DEVELOPMENT ASSESSMENT:_______ZONING:________SITE PLAN:___ ____ 
 
EXISTING:  FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 
TRACT 
NUMBER 

TRACT 
ACRES 

BLDG SQ.FT. ZONING LAND USE L.T.E CODE TRIP RATE TRIPS PER 
DAY 

 
       

       

 

PROPOSED  FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

TRACT 
NUMBER 

TRACT 
ACRES 

BLDG SQ.FT. ZONING LAND USE L.T.E 
CODE 

TRIP RATE TRIPS PER 
DAY 

  

      

      

      

      

      

      

     Total   

 

ABUTTING ROADWAYS  FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 
STREET NAME PROPOSED ACCESS? PAVEMENT WIDTH CLASSIFICATION 

    

    

    

    

 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 
 

 A traffic impact analysis is required. The consultant preparing the study must meet with a transportation planner to discuss the 
scope and requirements of the study before beginning the study. 

 

 A traffic impact analysis is NOT required.  The traffic generated by the proposal does not exceed the thresholds established in the 
Land Development Code. 

 
 A neighborhood traffic analysis will be performed by the City for this project.  The applicant may have to collect existing traffic 

counts.  See a transportation planner for information. 
 
  REVIEWED BY:____   ____________________________________________DATE:___       
  DISTRIBUTION:  
  _______ FILE     _______CAP. METRO     _______TxDOT     _______Austin DSD   _______TRAVIS CO.     ___TOTAL COPIES:__ ____ 
NOTE:  A TIA determination must be made prior to submittal of any preliminary plat or site plan application, therefore, this completed 
and reviewed form MUST ACCOMPANY any subsequent application for the IDENTICAL project.  CHANGES to the proposed project 
will REQUIRE a new TIA determination to be made. 





Ruperto Nunez & Julia Martinez 
13809 FM 973 N 
Manor, Tx 78653-3896 
 

 John W. & Dee L. Brown 
14200 Suncrest Rd.  
Manor, Tx 78653-3902 
 

  

Cesar Casiano-Jaramillo & Salvador 
Casiano-Jaramillo 
13901 Suncrest Rd. 
Manor, Tx 78653-4156 
 

    

Jeffrey T. & Pam Montague 
13909 Suncrest Rd. 
Manor, Tx 78653-3897 
 

    

Stephaine L. Ward & Annette W. Klyberg 
13915 Suncrest Rd. 
Manor, Tx 78653-3897 
 

    

Naul Mauricio Paz  
14005 Suncrest Rd. 
Manor, Tx 78653-3898 
 

    

Naul Mauricio Paz & Francisco A. Chavez 
1116 Canyon Maple Rd.  
Pflugerville, Tx 78660-5808 
 

    

Emehul & Maria G. Alvarado 
12101 Tower Rd. 
Manor, Tx 78653-4541 
 

    

Clide R. Nichols 
415 Honeycomb Cir. 
Driftwood, Tx 78619-5706 
 

    

Terrell Timmerman 
PO Box 4784 
Austin, Tx 78765-4784 
 

  

    

Dee L. Brown 
14200 Suncrest Rd. 
Manor, Tx 78653-3902 
 

 

    



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

8

December 11, 2019

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Concept Plan for Las Entradas North, twenty-four (24) lots on 
104.6 acres more or less, located near US Hwy 290 E and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Kimley-Horn & 
Associates. Owner: Las Entradas Development Corp.

This is a concept plan to amend the concept plan for Las Entradas North that was approved in 2013. The property 
has been rezoned; removing the R-2 single family and expanding the C-1 light commercial and adding R-3 
multi-family. This concept plan reflects the new zoning. It has been approved by our engineer.

■

■

Plan 
Engineer Comments and Responses  
Approval Letter  
Notice Letter 
Mailing Labels

It is City staff's recommendation that the P&Z Commission approve a Concept Plan for Las Entradas North, 
twenty-four (24) lots on 104.6 acres more or less, located near US Hwy 290 E and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX.



P
H

A
S

E
 
5

(
4

.
7

 
A

C
)

L
I
G

H
T

 
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

I
A

L

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
2

0
2

3

P
H

A
S

E
 
1

(
5

.
9

 
A

C
)

L
I
G

H
T

 
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

I
A

L

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
2

0
1

3

P
H

A
S

E
 
4

(
2

1
.
6

 
A

C
)

L
I
G

H
T

 
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

I
A

L

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
2

0
2

1

P
H

A
S

E
 
6

(
7

.
4

 
A

C
)

L
I
G

H
T

 
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

I
A

L

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
2

0
2

6

P
H

A
S

E
 
3

(
5

.
3

 
A

C
)

P
A

R
K

L
A

N
D

/
O

P
E

N
 
S

P
A

C
E

/

D
R

A
I
N

A
G

E
 
E

A
S

T
E

M
E

N
T

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
2

0
2

1

P
H

A
S

E
 
6

(
5

.
0

 
A

C
)

L
I
G

H
T

 
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

I
A

L

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
2

0
2

6

P
H

A
S

E
 
2

(
1

2
.
6

 
A

C
)

M
U

L
T

I
 
F

A
M

I
L

Y

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
2

0
1

9

P
H

A
S

E
 
3

(
5

.
9

 
A

C
)

L
I
G

H
T

 
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

I
A

L

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
2

0
2

1

P
H

A
S

E
 
5

(
2

.
3

 
 
A

C
)

L
I
G

H
T

 
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

I
A

L

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
2

0
2

3

P
H

A
S

E
 
6

(
2

1
.
1

 
A

C
)

L
I
G

H
T

 
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

I
A

L

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
2

0
2

6

P
H

A
S

E
 
5

(
2

.
9

 
A

C
)

L
I
G

H
T

 
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

I
A

L

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
2

0
2

4

P
H

A
S

E
 
1

(
2

.
4

 
A

C
)

L
I
G

H
T

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
I
A

L

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T

2
0

1
3

E

X

I
S

T

I
N

G

 
M

A

N

O

R

 
C

I
T

Y

 
L
I
M

I
T

 
L
I
N

E

 

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

 
A

U

S
T

I
N

 
2
 
M

I
L
E

 
E

T
J
 
L
I
N

E
 
 

2
4

.
7

8
3

 
A

C
R

E
S

R
O

M
A

N
 
C

A
T

H
O

L
I
C

 
D

I
O

C
E

S
E

V
O

L
.
 
1

3
3

2
7

,
 
P

G
.
 
7

0
2

T
.
C

.
D

.
R

.

2
4

.
8

3
5

 
A

C
R

E
S

M
A

N
O

R
 
I
.
S

.
D

.

V
O

L
.
 
1

2
5

9
7

,
 
P

G
.
 
1

5
4

3

T
.
C

.
D

.
R

.

2
1

6
.
9

1
 
A

C
R

E
S

.

B
U

T
L

E
R

 
F

A
M

I
L

Y
 
P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

I
P

,
 
L

T
D

.

V
O

L
.
 
1

2
2

7
1

,
 
P

G
.
 
8

7
2

T
.
C

.
D

.
R

.

PRO
P. 90' R.O

.W
.

0
2
3
4
5
0
0
1
0
8

0
2
3
4
6
0
0
1
0
1

0
2
3
4
6
0
0
2
0
1

0
2
3
4
6
0
0
8
0
3

1

0

0

 
Y

R

F

L

O

O

D

P

L

A

I
N

E

X

I
S

T

I
N

G

R

E

M

A

I
N

D

E

R

 
O

F

 
2

.
0

2

0

 
A

C

.
,

T

R

A

V

I
S

 
C

O

U

N

T

Y

V

O

L

.
 
7

7

9

 
P

G

.
 
3

4

2

T

.
C

.
D

.
R

.

C

O

M

M

E

R

C

I

A

L

 

C

O

L

L

E

C

T

O

R

 

R

O

W

 

6

0

'

 

M

I

N

 

7

5

'

 

M

A

X

G

R

E

G

G

 

M

A

N

O

R

 

R

O

A

D

 

(

1

0

0

'

 

R

O

W

)

2
7

.
6

1
1

 
A

C
R

E
S

M
A

N
O

R
 
I
.
S

.
D

.

V
O

L
.
 
1

2
5

9
7

,
 
P

G
.
 
1

5
4

8

T
.
C

.
D

.
R

.

G

R

E

G

G

-
M

A

N

O

R

 
R

O

A

D

(
R

O

W

 
V

A

R

I
E

S

)

0
.
6
9
3
 
A

C
.

J
O

H
N

 
E

.
 
H

O
R

T
O

N

D
O

C
 
#
 
2
0
0
3
0
2
5
0
7
1

O
.
P

.
R

.
T

.
C

.

T

H

R

E

S

H

O

L

D

 
L

A

N

E

E

I
N

T

R

A

G

E

 
D

R

I
V

E

T
U

R

 
 
 
 
 
 
W

E

G

 
 
 
 
 
 
L

A

N

E

3
1

.
4

2
4

 
A

C
R

E
S

L
A

S
 
E

N
T

R
A

D
A

S

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
I
O

N

D
O

C
 
#

 
2

0
0

6
1

1
9

6
7

1

1

.
2

5

 
A

C

R

E

S

T

R

A

V

I
S

 
C

O

U

N

T

Y

 
T

R

U

S

T

E

E

8
.
4

6
7

 
A

C
R

E
S

L
A

S
 
E

N
T

R
A

D
A

S
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
-
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
1

F
I
N

A
L

 
P

L
A

T

D
O

C
 
#

 
2

0
1

2
0

0
0

8
3

3.559
 AC.

HAYW
OOD

-SCH
NEID

ER L
AND

Doc. 
No. 2

0031
5249

3
O.P.R

.T.C.

1
0

5
.
1

0
7

 
A

C
R

E
S

L
A

S
 
E

N
T

R
A

D
A

S

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
I
O

N

D
O

C
 
#

 
2

0
0

7
0

0
2

4
8

5

1
8
.
9
8
0
 
A

C
R

E
S

M
A

N
O

R
 
I
.
S

.
D

.

E

X

I
S

T

I
N

G

 
M

A

N

O

R

 
C

I
T

Y

 
L
I
M

I
T

 
L
I
N

E

 

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

 
A

U

S
T

I
N

 
2
 
M

I
L
E

 
E

T
J
 
L
I
N

E
 
 

8
2

0
8

2
1

1
8
.
0
7
0
 
A

C
R

E
S

M
A

N
O

R
 
I
.
S

.
D

.

8
2

0
8

2
2

8
2

0
8

2
3

8
2

0
8

2
4

5
4

7
1

1
1

8
6

4
8

4
8

2
4

0
8

8
6

2
4

0
8

8
5

8
3

4
3

0
8

8
6

4
8

4
2

8
6

4
8

4
3

8
6

4
8

4
7

8
6

4
8

4
4

8
6

4
8

4
6

8
6

4
8

4
5

2
4

0
8

8
7

G

E

N

O

M

E

 
R

O

A

D

 
(
6

0

'
 
R

O

W

)

T

I
L

L

G

A

N

G

 
P

A

S

S

 
(

6

0

'
 
R

O

W

)

3
.
5
5

8
 
A

C
.

S
 
&

 
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

 
I
N

C

D
O

C
 
#
 
2
0
0
7
1

7
3
8
6
8

T
.
C

.
D

.
R

.

1
9
.
9
9
7
 
A

C
.

R
O

B
E

R
T

 
J
O

H
N

S
O

N
 
&

 
J
O

H
N

 
C

U
R

T

D
O

C
 
#
 
2
0

0
3
0
3
0
6
2
3

T
.
C

.
D

.
R

N
O

T
E

:
 
T

H
I
S

 
P

L
A

N
 
I
S

 
C

O
N

C
E

P
T

U
A

L
 
I
N

 
N

A
T

U
R

E
 
A

N
D

 
H

A
S

 
B

E
E

N
 
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

 
B

E
N

E
F

I
T

 
O

F
 
A

S
U

R
V

E
Y

,
 
T

O
P

O
G

R
A

P
H

Y
,
 
U

T
I
L

I
T

I
E

S
,
 
C

O
N

T
A

C
T

 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
C

I
T

Y
,
 
E

T
C

.

1
0
8
1
4
 
J
o
l
l
y
v
i
l
l
e
 
R

o
a
d

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
I
V

,
 
S

u
i
t
e
 
3
0
0

A
u
s
t
i
n
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
 
7
8
7
5
9

5
1
2
-
4
1
8
-
1
7
7
1

S
t
a
t
e
 
o
f
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
R

e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
N

o
.
 
F

-
9
2
8

D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
K

:
\
A

U
S

_
C

I
V

I
L

\
0

6
9

2
4

3
8

0
0

 
L

A
S

 
E

N
T

R
A

D
A

S
\
L

A
S

 
E

N
T

R
A

D
A

S
 
-
 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

\
E

X
H

I
B

I
T

S
\
P

L
A

N
S

H
E

E
T

S
\
C

O
N

C
E

P
T

 
P

L
A

N
\
2

0
1

9
\
2

0
1

9
0

1
1

6
-
L

A
S

 
E

N
T

R
A

D
A

S
 
N

O
R

T
H

-
C

O
N

C
E

P
T

 
P

L
A

N
 
A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
T

-
C

O
M

P
A

R
I
S

O
N

-
C

O
L

O
R

 
U

P
D

A
T

E
.
D

W
G

L
A

S
T

 
S

A
V

E
D

9
/
2

7
/
2

0
1

9
 
4

:
1

6
 
P

M

L
A

S
 
E

N
T

R
A

D
A

S
 
N

O
R

T
H

 
-
 
C

O
N

C
E

P
T

 
P

L
A

N
 
A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
T

O
R

I
G

I
N

A
L

 
P

L
A

N
 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 
0

8
/
1

4
/
1

3

M
a
n
o
r
,
 
T

e
x
a
s

A
p
r
i
l
 
1
9

00
2
0
0
'

4
0
0
'

G
R

A
P

H
I
C

 
S

C
A

L
E

 
2
0
0
'

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
 
#

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L

9
/
2

7
/
2

0
1

9
1

A
D

D
E

D
 
R

-
3

 
U

S
E

;
 
D

E
L

E
T

E
D

 
R

-
2

 
U

S
E

;
 
I
N

C
R

E
A

S
E

D
 
C

-
1

 
U

S
E



Date: Friday, May 31, 2019

Brandon Hammann
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.
10814 Jollyville Road, Campus IV, Suite 300
Austin TX 
brandon.hammann@kimley-horn.com

Permit Number 2019-P-1192-CP
Job Address: Las Entradas North Concept Plan Amendment, Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Brandon Hammann,

The first submittal of the Las Entradas North Concept Plan Amendment (Concept Plan) submitted by Kimley-Horn and 
Associates, Inc. and received on October 23, 2019, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor 
Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
21(c)(2), the revision date should be shown on the Concept Plan.

2. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
21(c)(8)(i), the number of LUEs required for each category of lots should be listed on the Concept Plan.

3. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
21(c)(8)(ii), the traffic volume to be generated by all proposed development other than single-family residential 
should be shown on the Concept Plan.

4. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
21(c)(12), significant existing features on, or within 200 feet of, the property, such as railroads, roads, buildings, 
utilities and drainage structures should be shown on the Concept Plan.

5. An existing 100-year floodplain and proposed 100-year floodplain are shown on the Concept Plan. Has a 
LOMR/CLOMR been approved for the site?

6.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
21(f)(5), zoning of the tract(s) shall permit the uses proposed by the Concept Plan, or a
zoning amendment necessary to permit the proposed uses shall be required prior to approval of the Concept 
Plan.  The zoning shown on the Concept Plan has not been approved yet.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

5/31/2019 11:52:02 AM
Las Entradas North Concept Plan Amendment
2019-P-1192-CP
Page 2



       KHA Project No. 069241742 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

k:\aus_civil \069243800 las entradas\las entradas - general\doc\comment response\concept plan amendment\update 1\las 

entradas concept plan amendment_update 1_comment responses.docx 

July 29, 2019 
 
Pauline Gray, P.E.  
Staff Engineer 
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.  
P.O. Box 1220  
Leander, Texas 78646-1220 
 
RE: Permit Number 2019-P-1192-CP 
 Las Entradas North Concept Plan Amendment 

Manor, TX 78653 
 
Dear Ms. Gray,  
 
Please accept this Comment Response Letter in reply to Jay Engineering Company Inc.’s review 
dated, Friday, May 31, 2019. Original comments have been included below for reference. All 
Kimley-Horn responses are listed in blue.  
 
Engineer Review 

1. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B Section 21(c)(2), the revision date should be shown on the Concept 
Plan. 
Response: Revision Table, including Revision Date, has been added to the title block . 

2. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B Section 21(c)(8)(i), the number of LUEs required for each category of 
lots should be listed on the Concept Plan. 
Response: LUE’s are now broken out for each category.  

3. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 

Ordinance 263B Section 21(c)(8)(ii), the traffic volume to be generated by all proposed 
development other than single-family residential should be shown on the Concept Plan. 
Response: Traffic volumes have been added to the plan.  

4. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B Section 21(c)(12), significant existing features on, or within 200 feet of, 

the property, such as railroads, roads, buildings, utilities and drainage structures should 
be shown on the Concept Plan. 
Response: Existing features have been added to the plan. 

5. An existing 100-year floodplain and proposed 100-year floodplain are shown on the 
Concept Plan. Has a LOMR/CLOMR been approved for the site? 

Response: Yes, a CLOMR has been approved for the site.  Approved CLOMR letter and 
a PDF of the CLOMR have been uploaded to the MGN portal. 

6. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B Section 21(f)(5), zoning of the tract(s) shall permit the uses proposed by 



Page 2 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

the Concept Plan, or a zoning amendment necessary to permit the proposed uses shall 
be required prior to approval of the Concept Plan.  The zoning shown on the Concept 
Plan has not been approved yet. 
Response: Noted.  Rezoning application was submitted concurrently with the Concept 
Plan Amendment. 

In addition to addressing the comments above, the following changes were made to the 

Concept Plan Amendment: 

1. Added Genome Road and Tillgang Pass ROW. 
2. Revise land areas of uses to account for ROW. 
3. Revised phasing and associated start dates. 
4. Replace Single Family Residential with Light Commercial. 

Please contact me for further information or should you need clarification. I can be reached 
directly at brandon.hammann@kimley-horn.com or by telephone at (512) 271-6314.  

 
Sincerely,  
 
KIMLEY-HORN & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 

 
 
Brandon Hammann, P.E. 



Date: Friday, August 23, 2019

Brandon Hammann
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.
10814 Jollyville Road, Campus IV, Suite 300
Austin TX 
brandon.hammann@kimley-horn.com

Permit Number 2019-P-1192-CP
Job Address: Las Entradas North Concept Plan Amendment, Manor 78653

Dear Brandon Hammann,

The subsequent submittal of the Las Entradas North Concept Plan Amendment submitted by Kimley-Horn and 
Associates, Inc. and received on October 23, 2019, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor 
Subdivision Ordinance 263B. We can offer the following comments based upon our review (satisfied comments stricken, 
new or outstanding comments in bold):

Engineer Review
The following comments have been provided by Pauline Gray, P.E.. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-3882 or by 
email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
21(c)(2), the revision date should be shown on the Concept Plan.

2. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 21(c)(8)(i), the number of LUEs required for each category of lots should be listed on 
the Concept Plan. The LUEs for multifamily are listed as per unit but the number of units is not 
provided. Provide background as to why 16 LUEs/Acre was used for Light Commercial. The traffic 
volume categories are different than what is listed for the LUE Breakdown.

3. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
21(c)(8)(ii), the traffic volume to be generated by all proposed development other than single-family residential 
should be shown on the Concept Plan.

4. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 21(c)(12), significant existing features on, or within 200 feet of, the property, such as 
railroads, roads, buildings, utilities and drainage structures should be shown on the Concept Plan. 
There are buildings in Phase 1 that are not shown.

5. An existing 100-year floodplain and proposed 100-year floodplain are shown on the Concept Plan.
 Has a LOMR/CLOMR been approved for the site? The comment response letter stated that the 
approved CLOMR letter and a PDF of the CLOMR was submitted with the update, but it was not 
provided.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Should you have questions regarding specific comments, please contact the staff member referenced under the section 
in which the comment occurs.  Should you have questions or require additional information regarding the plan review 
process itself, please feel free to contact me directly.  I can be reached by telephone at (512) 259-3882 ex. 307, or by e-
mail at pgray@jaeco.net.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the 
applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for 
the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for 
Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

6. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 21(f)(5), zoning of the tract(s) shall permit the uses proposed by the Concept Plan, or 
a zoning amendment necessary to permit the proposed uses shall be required prior to approval of 
the Concept Plan. The zoning shown on the Concept Plan has not been approved yet.

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

8/23/2019 3:14:36 PM
Las Entradas North Concept Plan Amendment
2019-P-1192-CP
Page 2



       KHA Project No. 069243800 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

k:\aus_civil \069243800 las entradas\las entradas - general\doc\comment response\concept plan amendment\update 2\las 

entradas concept plan amendment_update 2_comment responses_20190927.docx 

September 27, 2019 
 
Pauline Gray, P.E.  
Staff Engineer 
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.  
P.O. Box 1220  
Leander, Texas 78646-1220 
 
RE: Permit Number 2019-P-1192-CP 
 Las Entradas North Concept Plan Amendment 

Manor, TX 78653 
 
Dear Ms. Gray,  
 
Please accept this Comment Response Letter in reply to Jay Engineering Company Inc.’s review 
dated, Friday, August 23, 2019. Original comments have been included below for reference. All 
Kimley-Horn responses are listed in blue.  
 
Engineer Review 

2.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 

Ordinance 263B Section 21(c)(8)(i), the number of LUEs required for each category of 

lots should be listed on the Concept Plan. The LUEs for multifamily are listed as per unit 
but the number of units is not provided. Provide background as to why 16 LUEs/Acre 

was used for Light Commercial. The traffic volume categories are different than what is 

listed for the LUE Breakdown. 

Response: Multifamily units added to LUE Breakdown table (number of multifamily units 
revised to match current land plan for multi-family lot). 

16 LUEs/commercial acre is a conservative conversion factor and is based on the 
previously approved Concept Plan. 

LUEs are based on zoning classification/category (per the original approved Concept 
Plan) whereas traffic volumes are based on potential uses within the zoning 
classifications.  Specific uses are necessary to determine estimated traffic volumes.   

4.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 

Ordinance 263B Section 21(c)(12), significant existing features on, or within 200 feet of, 
the property, such as railroads, roads, buildings, utilities and drainage structures should 

be shown on the Concept Plan. There are buildings in Phase 1 that are not shown.  

Response: Phase 1 buildings added. 

 

 

 



Page 2 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

k:\aus_civil \069243800 las entradas\las entradas - general\doc\comment response\concept plan amendment\update 2\las 

entradas concept plan amendment_update 2_comment responses_20190927.docx 

 

5.  An existing 100-year floodplain and proposed 100-year floodplain are shown on the 

Concept Plan. Has a LOMR/CLOMR been approved for the site? The comment 
response letter stated that the approved CLOMR letter and a PDF of the CLOMR was 
submitted with the update, but it was not provided. 

Response: Documentation uploaded via MGN. 

6.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B Section 21(f)(5), zoning of the tract(s) shall permit the uses proposed by 
the Concept Plan, or a zoning amendment necessary to permit the proposed uses shall 
be required prior to approval of the Concept Plan. The zoning shown on the Concept 
Plan has not been approved yet. 

Response:  Acknowledged.  R-3 zoning has been approved.  R-2>C-1 zoning is pending 
approval. 

Please contact me for further information or should you need clarification. I can be reached 
directly at brandon.hammann@kimley-horn.com or by telephone at (512) 271-6314.  

 

Sincerely,  
 
KIMLEY-HORN & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 

 
 
Brandon Hammann, P.E. 



Date: Thursday, October 24, 2019

Brandon Hammann
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.
10814 Jollyville Road, Campus IV, Suite 300
Austin TX 
brandon.hammann@kimley-horn.com

Permit Number 2019-P-1192-CP
Job Address: Las Entradas North Concept Plan Amendment, Manor 78653

Dear Brandon Hammann,

We have conducted a review of the concept plan for the above-referenced project, submitted by 
Brandon Hammann and received by our office on October 23, 2019, for conformance with the City of 
Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B.  The 
Plans appear to be in general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we therefore take 
no exception to their approval as presented. 

Please submit a hard copy of the Concept Plan to Scott Dunlop at the City of Manor for 
signatures.  A copy of the signed Concept Plan will be uploaded under project files on the my 
permit now website.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please 
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.



10/24/2019 8:37:50 AM
Las Entradas North Concept Plan Amendment
2019-P-1192-CP
Page 2





Manor Independent School District 

P.O. Box 359 

Manor, Texas 78653-0359 

 

Roman Catholic Diocese of Austin Texas 

6225 Hwy 290 E 

Austin, Texas 78723-1028 

 

Butler Family Partnership Ltd. 

P.O. Box 9190 

Austin, Texas 78766-9190 

Travis County 

P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767-1748 

 

Kaslik Bay LLC 

c/o George Faddou 

407 Talkeetna Lane 

Cedar Park, Texas 78613-2532 

 

Randolph-Brooks Federal Credit Union 

1 Randolph Brooks Parkway 

Live Oak, Texas 78233-2416 

Auto Zone Texas LP 

123 S Front Street 

Memphis, TN 38103-3607 

 

CVS Pharmacy Inc. 

c/o CVS Caremark Corp. 

1 CVS Dr. #10029-01 

Woonsocket, RI 02895-6146 

 

Johnson Robert J & Curt D Johnson 

501 W Koenig Lane 

Austin, TX 78751 

Horton John E 

5201 Rain Creek Pkwy 

Austin, TX 78759-5641 

 

Cottonwood Holdings Ltd. 

c/o Dwyer Realty Companies 

9900 US Highway 290 E 

Manor, TX 78653-9720 

 

Protestant Episcopal Church of Diocese TX 

c/o Cottonwood Holdings Ltd. 

9900 US Highway 290 E 

Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Scott Baylor & White Health 

MS-20-D642 

2401 S 31st Street 

Temple, TX 76508-0001 

 

Frontier Bank of Texas 

P.O. Box 551 

Elgin, TX 78621-0551 

 

GABS Inc.  

407 Talkeetna Lane 

Cedar Park, TX 78613-2532 

     

     

     

     

     


	!2019 12 11 PZ Agenda
	1. Summary Form
	1a. 2019 11 13 Draft  PZ Minutes
	2. Summary Form
	3. Summary Form
	4. Summary Form
	5. Summary Form
	5a. Plan
	5b. Engineer Comments
	5c. Engineer Response
	5d. Approval Letter
	5e. Notice Letter
	5f. Mailing Labels
	6. Summary Form
	6a. Plan
	Sheets and Views
	01 FINAL PLAT


	6b. Plan
	Sheets and Views
	02 FINAL PLAT


	6c. Notice Letter
	6d. Mailing Labels
	7. Summary Form
	7a. Plan
	Sheets and Views
	18x24


	7b. TIA Determination
	7c. Notice Letter
	7d. Mailing Labels
	8. Summary Form
	8a. Plan
	8b. Engineer Comments
	8c. Engineer Response
	8d. Engineer Comments
	8e. Engineer Response
	8f. Approval Letter
	8g. Notice Letter
	8h. Mailing Labels

	PROJECT NAME: IDEA - Manor
	LOCATION: Along FM 973, between Shadowglen Trace and Suncrest Road
	APPLICANT: Grant Wuebben, P.E. 
	TELEPHONE NO: 210-375-9000
	DEVELOPMENT ASSESSMENT: 
	ZONING: 
	TRACT NUMBERRow1: 891268
	TRACT ACRESRow1: 13.189
	BLDG SQFTRow1: N/A
	ZONINGRow1: Institutional
	LAND USERow1: N/A
	LTE CODERow1: N/A
	TRIP RATERow1: N/A
	TRIPS PER DAYRow1: N/A
	TRACT ACRESRow2: 
	BLDG SQFTRow2: 
	ZONINGRow2: 
	LAND USERow2: 
	LTE CODERow2: 
	TRIP RATERow2: 
	TRIPS PER DAYRow2: 
	TRACT NUMBERRow1_2: 891268
	TRACT ACRESRow1_2: 13.189
	BLDG SQFTRow1_2: 635 Students 
	ZONINGRow1_2: Institutional 
	LAND USERow1_2: Charter School (Phase 1)
	LTE CODERow1_2: 537
	TRIP RATERow1_2: 1.85
	TRIPS PER DAYRow1_2: 1,175
	BLDG SQFTRow2_2: 896 Students
	ZONINGRow2_2: Institutional
	LAND USERow2_2: Charter School (Phase 2)
	LTE CODERow2_2: 537
	TRIP RATERow2_2: 1.85
	TRIPS PER DAYRow2_2: 1,657
	BLDG SQFTRow3: 
	ZONINGRow3: 
	LAND USERow3: 
	LTE CODERow3: 
	TRIP RATERow3: 
	TRIPS PER DAYRow3: 
	BLDG SQFTRow4: 
	ZONINGRow4: 
	LAND USERow4: 
	LTE CODERow4: 
	TRIP RATERow4: 
	TRIPS PER DAYRow4: 
	BLDG SQFTRow5: 
	ZONINGRow5: 
	LAND USERow5: 
	LTE CODERow5: 
	TRIP RATERow5: 
	TRIPS PER DAYRow5: 
	BLDG SQFTRow6: 
	ZONINGRow6: 
	LAND USERow6: 
	LTE CODERow6: 
	TRIP RATERow6: 
	TRIPS PER DAYRow6: 
	TRACT NUMBERRow2: 
	TRACT ACRESRow2_2: 
	BLDG SQFTRow7: 1,531 Students
	ZONINGRow7: 
	LAND USERow7: 
	TRIP RATETotal: 
	TRIPS PER DAYTotal: 2,832
	STREET NAMERow1: FM 973
	PROPOSED ACCESSRow1: One Full-Access Driveway
	PAVEMENT WIDTHRow1: 
	CLASSIFICATIONRow1: 
	STREET NAMERow2: Suncrest Road
	PROPOSED ACCESSRow2: One Full-Access Driveway
	PAVEMENT WIDTHRow2: 
	CLASSIFICATIONRow2: 
	STREET NAMERow3: 
	PROPOSED ACCESSRow3: 
	PAVEMENT WIDTHRow3: 
	CLASSIFICATIONRow3: 
	STREET NAMERow4: 
	PROPOSED ACCESSRow4: 
	PAVEMENT WIDTHRow4: 
	CLASSIFICATIONRow4: 
	SITE: X


